Jimenez, Jose

From: Johnson, Rob <RXJohnson@generalcable.com>
Sent: Friday, May 29, 2015 2:00 PM

To: Jimenez, Jose

Subject: NRC Inspection 99900227/2015-201
Attachments: Duke NRC Letter Concurrence.pdf

Jase,

As promised, attached is the supporting information you requested for Nonconformance 99900227

2015-

201-02

Regards
Rob

Rob Johnson

Quality Manager & LeanSigma Blackbelt
General Cable, Willimantic
nXjohnson@generalcable.com

tel +1 860 465 8702
cell +1 860 883 5358
www.generalcable.com

& General Cable

THINK GREEN! Please print this email only if you really need to.

This message, and where applicable, any attached document, is intended solely and exclusively to the addressee or addressees

indicated on it and may contain information of a confidential nature. Should you receive this message by mistake, please no
sender and delete this message, without using, storing, divulging or copying its content.

ify the



Jimenez, Jose

from: Johnson, Rob <RXJohnson@generalcable.com>
Sent: . Monday, May 18, 2015 2:58 PM

J‘l']o: Jimenez, Jose

Subject: RE: NRC Inspection 99900227/2015-201
Attachments: F-C5120-1 Extract.pdf; F-C5120-1.pdf

|

Jose,

Attached is the supporting information you requested for Nonconformance 99900227/2015-201-03.

ﬂ‘he supporting information for Nonconformance 99900227/2015-201-02 is still being collated by Pr
Engineering.

Additionally, we are still working on the detailed response for Notice of Violation 99900227/2015-20

bduct

1-01

We hope to have both remaining items with you soon.

Best regards
Rob

Rob Johnson

Quality Manager & LeanSigma Blackbelt
General Cable, Willimantic
,txiohnson@qeneralcable.com

tel +1 860 465 8702
cell +1 860 883 5358
www.generalcable.com

 General Cable

THINK GREEN! Please print this email only if you really need to.

This message, and where applicable, any attached document, is intended solely and exclusively to the addressee or addre
indicated on it and may contain information of a confidential nature. Should you receive this message by mistake, please ng
sender and delete this message, without using, storing, divulging or copying its content.

From: Jimenez, Jose [mailto:Jose.Jimenez@nrc.gov]
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2015 3:26 PM

To: Johnson, Rob

Subject: RE: NRC Inspection 99900227/2015-201

|

Good Afternoon Rob,

After reviewing General Cable’s responses there were two things that the NRC would like
clarification. You can respond to this email and I'll incorporate your response(s) to the General Cablg
file. Upon resolution of these questions you will received an acknowledgment letter from the NRC fo
responsive to the NONSs.

psees
tify the

docket
being

1. Response to Notice of Nonconformance 99900227/2015-201-03: Could you send us a cqpy of

Report F-C5120-1, August through December 1979, Project C51207 We would like to verify

hat the




range of the Beckman Instrument met the ranged specified by the report. ( Per your letter the
instrument range is Range/Features 10KV AC/DC, 1 OmA AC/DC)
2. Response to Notice of Nonconformance 99900227/2015-201-02 : It was not clear from you

Beckman

r

response what type of documented communication you had with Duke were you specifically ipformed

them that the cable qualification did not extend to the PVC jacket and where Duke acknowled
responsibility for accepting the cables and their use in the plant. Your response details Duke
analysis and agreed on a statement of “recommended removal”. In order to make it more cle
acceptable objective evidence could be email correspondence between General Cable and D
especially if it happened recently capturing that both parties are aware of the limitation of qua

Iflyou have any questions feel free to call or email. Thanks.

Jose G Jimenez

LIS Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Ofthice of New Reactors

Division of Construction Inspection & Operational Programs
Ilectrical Vendor Inspection Branch

Tel. 301-415-5303

Fimail jose.jumencz@nre.gov

From: Johnson, Rob [mailto:RXJohnson@generalcable.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 06, 2015 8:15 AM

To: Jimenez, Jose

Subject: NRC Inspection 99900227/2015-201

Good Morning Jose,

he
performed
br an

ke,
fication.

| submitted responses to the NRC findings per the inspection report in April. Would you be able to confirm

they have been received?

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

This message, and where applicable, any attached document, is intended solely and exclusively to the addressee or addredsees

indicated on it and may contain information of a confidential nature. Should you receive this message by mistake, please no
sender and delete this message, without using, storing, divulging or copying its content.

tify the




